



Meeting of Newton Parish Council to be held on
Wednesday 12th October 2016 in the Village Hall at 7.30pm
AGENDA

1. **Apologies** for absence
2. Receive **declarations of interests** and request for dispensation from Councillors
3. Agree **Minutes** of Newton Parish Council (NPC) meeting held on 14th September 2016
4. **Public participation session**: 15 minutes for the public, county and district councillors to make representations and answer questions on matters of interest
5. Agree actions on **Correspondence and emails circulated** to councillors by the Clerk
6. Agree actions required following review of **Clerk's Report**
7. Finance
 - a. From the **RFO Report** authorise payments made since last meeting and to be made; note income received since last meeting; review the Reconciliation of Accounts against Bank Statements and the Statement of Accounts vs Budget
8. Planning
 - a. Consider **Planning Application B/16/01170 Land opposite Saracens Head, Sudbury Road** - Erection of 5 no. 3 bedroom dwellings, 2 no. 2 bedroom bungalows and 1 no. 4 bedroom dwelling with associated garages and vehicular access. |
 - b. Consider any planning application received since the agenda was posted
 - c. **Status of planning applications**, appeals, enforcement referrals and plans previously reviewed.
9. Consider plans for **40mph limits on the A134 between Nayland and Newton**
10. Update on location of the **defibrillator** in the village
11. Consider outcomes from **Community Led Plan meeting** on the 28th September 2016
12. Consider proposal from **BT to decommission the phone box** at junction of the A134 and Rectory Road
13. Update on plans for **Firework event** on the 5th November 2016
14. Consider response to **SALC consultation** on public services.
15. Consider response to Government consultation on setting criteria for **precept referendums**.
16. Consider option of moving support of the **Newton OneSuffolk website** from Suffolk County Council to Community Action Suffolk
17. Update on plans for a **Christmas tree on The Green**
18. **Village Hall and Trust** updates
19. Plans for **litter pick on Saturday 30th October 2016**
20. Nominate representatives for **Babergh's meeting with parish councils**
21. **Questions to the Chair**
22. Next **NPC meeting** will be held on Wednesday 9th November 2016 at 7.30pm.